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The Clifford-Taylor House is an excellent example of
Neo-classical architecture in Central Florida. The condition
of the exterior fabric is good and the house has not been
altered since construction with the exception of exterior
balustrades removed by tropical storms. The house is two-
and-a-half stories in height and symmetrical in design. The
overall dimensions are 50 by 80 feet with the main facade
oriented to the north. The main roof is hipped and the house
is fronted by a two-story, pedimented portico with Doric
columns. The foundation is concrete blocks, molded to
resemble quarry stones. Exterior wood is cypress, milled
in Palatka, and originally painted white. There is a one-
story porch which extends the full width of the main facade
and returns down the east side of the building to include
an auxilliary entrance. On the second level, a balcony set
within the portico completes the two-story frontispiece.

All porches are supported by Doric columns of varying heights.
Balustrade patterns are consistent throughout. There are
three chimneys, two near the crest of the roof and one
located at the rear. The main entrance is classically
treated with double doors, and bevelled glass sidelights.

All exterior doors have glazed panels and a decorated coffer
panel. Screen doors are also original. All windows are
double-hung sash with side-hinged screens. The roof which
has a cross gable on each side is covered with asbestos
shingles.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The land on which the Clifford House is located was
originally owned by business partners, G. D. Clifford and
C. T. Smith. When the partnership was dissolved, Mr. Clifford
took all the land south of Bates Avenue (in present Eustis)
including the land on which the house now sits. Completed
in 1911, Mr. Clifford died in 1919 and the house passed to
his wife Unity, for whom he had built it. Upon her death,
the house was deeded to their daughter, Lottie B. Taylor, who
at the age of 102, still hold&title to and lives in the
structure.

The house was designed by a New York architectural firm
16 years prior to its actual date of construction. The delay
was due to the financial setbacks caused by the disastrous
freezes of 1894 and 1895. Upon completion of the house, the
plans were given to a close friend, Mr. William Igou, who
built an identical structure on the corner of Lemon and Bay
Streets. This structure has since been demolished.

All building materials used in the house were purchased
by Mr. Clifford, who at the time of construction, operated a
building supply and hardware business on Lake Eustis. The
cypress used on the exterior was milled and shipped from
Palatka via the St. Johns River and in 1910, Mr. L.N. Herrick
was commissioned to construct the house. The footing and
foundation blocks were all mixed and poured on the site. The
house has stood since its construction as a landmark in Eustis
and Lake County.

Guilford David Clifford was one of the pioneers of Lake
County. 1In 1875, he arrived at Eustis and took up a homestead
on the west side of Lake Woodward. Here he built a house,
opened a small store and became the first merchant in what was
to become the town of Eustis. He continued to operate this
store until 1881 when he built a new one on the corner of
MacDonald and Bay Streets which he operated until his death.
(This building was just demolished in March, 1974; the oldest
commercial structure in Eustis.) Besides the erection of a
dock and warehouse at the foot of MacDonald Street for his
own use, Clifford served on the building committees for the
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first three churches to be erected in Eustis. He served both
on the town council and as a school trustee for many years.

Many volumes credit Clifford with the founding of the city
of Eustis. He certainly was one of the pioneers in the area
and both his house and store have long served as landmarks in
the area, having significance historically, architecturally,
economically and commercially. In a town which had many fine
examples of the various styles which dominated turn-of-the-
century architecture, the Clifford House survives as one of the
few which is totally unchanged on its original site on the
shore of Lake Eustis.
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Eustis Lake Region, November 16, 1922. (Brief statement about
Clifford as one of the founders of the town written post-
humously.) Original in the Eustis Memorial Library,
Eustis, Florida.

Kennedy, William T. History of Lake County. St. Augustine:
The Record Company, 1929.

Lake County Courthouse, Tavares, Florida. Office of the Clerk
of the Circuit Court. Lake County Records. (Subgroup:
1888 Plat Map of Eustis.)

Orlglnal Photograph of the Clifford House taken in 1911 in the
possession of Mrs. Lottie Taylor. Copies in possession
of the Division of Archives, History and Records
‘Management, Department of State, The Capitol, Tallahassee,
Florida.

Taylor, Mrs. Lottie Clifford. Personal interview (by Diane D.
Greer), March, 1974, Eustis, Florida. (Mrs. Taylor is
the 102 year old daughter of G. D. Clifford.)
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